

From: Christopher Bjornson

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: May 31, 2019

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0728-EX-ST-2019

Message:

We have been working diligently to obtain the consents requested. We have uploaded the consent from Sprint to ELS. As I indicated previously, the General Dynamics contact information is invalid and we have been unable to contact them. In addition, we have reached out to KQED on several occasions but have not gotten back a response. Due to our need to begin the testing soon and our inability to get responses to our consent requests, we would request grant on a non-interference basis. The stop buzzer contact for the project is Matthew Stoneback at 650-785-1816. Please contact me at 202-429-3059 if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
Chris Bjornson